
U.S. Department o f Justice
Bureau o f  Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad St.
Wallace,NC 28466, DUPLIN

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C.)
763050-2016-0152-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
156061027D03964

4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

6. AT^FRCER(S)ASSIGNED

J ' Lead Investigator
Assigned Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
I, Area Supervisor, 12/14/2015(b)(6)

8 PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Conduct a full scope compliance inspection.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS f l  CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL)
NO OF VIOLATIONS 8 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 PER DIEM
NO OF TECS CHECKS 187 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 - P.O.A.

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113-COMM. AIR
$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114-RENTAL CAR

NO OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115-GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116-MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted 31(b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on: 05/13/2016

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b)(6)

DEC 2015 4.00
FEB 2016 50.00
MAR 2016 39.00
APR 2016 43.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 136.00 ATF OFFICER’S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
FEB 2016 29.00

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 29.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 165.00
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau o f Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad St.
Wallace,NC 28466, DUPLIN

2. U.l NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C.)
763050-2016-0152-BIB

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS
156061027D03964 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING
REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection

REVIEWED g j CONCUR □  SEE COMMENTS g ] FINAL DISPOSITION

SiGNATURE AND TITLE f f i S I H i H I  ‘TutSUF™  
K 5 K m  - Area Supervisor | U i U M

REVIEW DATE
05/13/2016

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

□  1 
□  2.
□  3.
□  4

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau oiAlcolio), Tobacco. Pi rearms und Explosives Report of Violations

' Instructions
Please write firmly with u ta ll point pen when completing this form. ATP officers w ill prepare this form in triplicate. The original cop,’ w ill be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative.

Name o f Proprietor Street Address City State ZIP Cndc County Page I of

Joseph Merritt Reaves, 11 
dba Honeycutt Fawn &  Variety 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 2H466 Duplin 7 Pages

LKcnscll'ermittRcijisiry Number ( i f  any) 

I 5G061 D2?D03$>&4

Expiration Date 

April 1.2017

Dale(s)or Period o f inspection 

January I, 2015 through February 1.2016

Inspection Results

An exit mutation o f your premises, records .md operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained lo you'

Number use or CFR Citation

2 7 CFM 7a.l24|c)(l)

etc wed a Copy o fT lip j Report o f Viola) ions (Proprii.‘fur'.i jiS 'w fwv <n»t liily i

Nature o f Vioblion

Failure o f licensee i n ^ f  nstnnecs (HHout o f 1422 form reviewed) to ensure 
the accuracy and/or completeness o f ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
Firearm

ATF l; 4473, 
incorrect i

ATF F 4473 
ATF F 4473 
ATF F 4473

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat 552)| 

ft>X3instances and blank ini

citizenship?) was blank 

ATF F 4473 «l

Item 1 (transferee name) was 
instance

____________ . licm 2 (current address) was incorrect
bicms 2 and 3 (place o f birth) were incorrect 

Stem 1 I j  (have you ever renounced your U.S.

ATF F 
was answered YES

Item I lg  {dishonorable discharge) was blank
Hem 111 (have you ever been convicted of a MCDV?)

ATF 11 l  (are you an alien admitted to the U.S. under a
non-immigrant visa?) was blank

ATF F 4473#
ATF F 4473 Us___ .____________
blank in||| instances and incorrect in H instance

Item 13 {state o f residence) was incurred 
Item 14 (couniry of citizenship) wets

ATF I- 4473 i/s|
and i ncorwel i n i j '  ratancec

and 4516 i'Cin 17 was blank inBnstance

Curtcclivc Action to be Taken 
( I f  mti cnriwiL'd imtiwdftilcly}

Mr. Merritt was advised botli during the 
inspection and the inspection dosing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in 
all instances, tic  wns further advised to 
implement wliatcvcrsteps deemed 
necessary to ensure each form Is reviewed 
for accuracy & completeness prior to 
transferring a firearm

Strong emphasis was placed on ensuring 
ATF F 4473 Section A certification 
questions arc answered and/or answered 
appropriately. Specifically, ir  purchaser 
fa its to answer ut answers 'Y ES’ to any of 
the certification questions, then lire transfer 
should not take place i f  Ihcre is any 
indication or reason to believe the 
purchaser is indeed in a prohibited status

Date Corrections lobe Made 
( I f  imt ionve tiJ  imnwtfitHeti}

Immediately

tile of ATF Ortie

r im^Kcponoi vioian

(b)(6)

Date

Dare
j f r k  " J L

/ / 6nL
ATF Iv-ftinm 505th 5 
Kc.viu.Nt Af HI 2W5
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instruction]
Please write firmly with .1 bail point pen when completing this form ATF officers will prepare tins form in triplicate Tlic original copy will be given to the proprietor 01 a responsible representative. 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.
Name of Proprietor Slrcct Address City State ZtP Code County Page 2 of
Joseph Merritt Reaves. 11 
dba Honey curt Pawn fit Variety l(>3 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Pages

Lieense/JYrmii. Registry Number (ifurn) 

I 56 061 02 7D03SNS4

Expiration Date 

April 1,2017

Datc(s| ur Period of Inspection 

January 1,2015 through February I, 2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you'

Number USC or CFK Citation Nature of Violation
Corrective Action to be Taken 
(iftu ti conven'd immeiiiatvlv)

D.ite Corrections to be Made 
( t f  >rot cnrrscleii unmvttwivh)

2 . 27 CFR47R.I24| 0(3X0 Failure of licensee irfl|ii>stanccs l|j|out of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify the 
accuracy and/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm.

Item 20a (identification) was incorrect ii

2. cent

ATF F 4473#: 
instances

Failure of licensee in |H 'n*:t',ncc* (HB°ut of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify 
the accuracy of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm. Each transferee 
presented photo identification fcaumng a different residence address ihnn what 
was recorded on ATF F 4473. In HHlinstanccs, Item 20b (alternate 
documentation) was blank, meaning licensee failed to have (he purchaser 
provide alternate documentation to verify the current residence address.

In the tithe J  instances 'US military ID' was recorded in
Item 20B, but neither a cop^onh^miliury identification nor I k  purchaser's 
permanent duty (PCS) orders were attached

The following fejm 
ATF F 4473 [GS

12 Public Law 55 125 STAT ‘

Mr. Merritt was advised bath during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in all 
instances. He was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed necessary 
to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy 
& completeness prior to transferring a 
firearm. Mr. Merritt advised that the 
presented identification documcni(s) 
provided must match the address recorded 
urt ATF F 4473, Item 2 Otherwise, 
purchaser must present alternate 
government-issued documents) denoting 
the current address which should be 
recorded in ATF F 4473 Item 20b.

All active duty military personnel 
permanently stationed in North Carolina arc 
considered residents of the Slate of North 
Carolina. If  they da not have North 
Carolina identification detailing a State 
residence, then they must supply the 
folia wing to purchase a firearm:

Immediately

1. current military identification card
2. permanent change of station ( PCS) OR 

another government-issued documenting 
denoting a current North Carolina 
residence address

May 9 2019 Document Production 572
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U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms an*! Explosives Report of Violations

lust ructions
Ptcaw write firmly wilb a ball point pen when completing ibis form- ATF officers will prepare ibis form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or o responsible representative 
The remaining copies will be submitleil with (lie completed inspection report. Supervisors will clench one copy from llic completed report forihcir files.
Name of Proprietor Street Address City Slate ZIP Code County Page 3 of
Joseph Merritt Reaves, 11 
dbn 1 loneyrutt Pawn & Variety 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Pages

Liecosc/PermityRcgisiry Number (i/tin t) 

1 56061 02 7D 03964

Expiration Date 

April 1.2017

Data si or Period of Inspection 

January I, 2015 through February I, 2016

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and opcralions has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number

3.

USC orCFR Citation

27 CFR47B.124{c)<3Xiv)

Nature of Violni ion

Failure of licensee in Instances °* 1423 forms reviewed) to verify
Ihc accuracy snd'or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior lo the transfer of a 
firearm.

ATF F 4473 *s|
ATF F 4473 fls
ATF F 4473f»s____

response) was bjank 
ATF F 4473 #s 
blank

[DX3) 112 PuKC Law 55 125
| item 2 In (NICS contact dale) Was blank 

item 21a incorrect
item 21c (NICS initial

!bX3) 112 Pubic Law 55 126 STAT 552
(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

b)|3> 112 Public Law 55 125 Item 21 d (response afler NICS delay) was

Corrective Action to be Taken 
( I f  tn>t LwnvcMii imnwiluirdy)

Mt. Merritt was advised both during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in 
all instances. I Ic was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed 
necessary tc ensure each form is reviewed 
for accuracy &  completeness prior to 
transferring a firearm

Date Corrections to be Made 
f l f  iw  corrected iiimetfitUtdy)

Immediately

ATF 3£»Fbrm .111 Hi. 5 
Reviled AtmiI :« 5
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U.S. Department orjuslice
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please wmc firmly unh a bail point pen when completing this form- ATF nfliccis will prepare litis form in Triplicate, The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible representative. 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will Jciaclt one copy from the completed report for their files.
Name of Proprietor Street Address City Stale ZIP Cnde County Page 4 of
Joseph Merrill Reaves, II 
dba 1 Ion eye utt Pawn & Variety 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Pages

Ltecnsc/Pcmtit/Rcgistry Number (ifnny) 

I 56 06) 02 7D 03964

Expiraiion Date 

April 1, 3017

Datc(s) nr Period of Inspection 

Jnnunry I. 2015 through February 1,7016

Inspection Results
Anexamination uf your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following vrotations which Have hcen explained lo you:

Number USC orCFR Citation Naluir of Violal ion

Failure of licensee ujotsiances (^oul of 1423 forms reviewed) lo verily1 die 
accuracy ond/or completeness of ATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

Corrective Action to be Taken 
( I f  nor convcictl i»me<liniely)

Dale Current ions to be Made 
( If iwi trirrruo/ inuitvtliiuely)

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) Mr. Merrill was advised both during lire 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in all 
instances, lie was further advised to 
implement whatever steps deemed necessary 
to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy 
& completeness prior to transferring a 
firearm

Immediately

5 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) Failure of licensee in|ins(nncc5 |c u l  of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify the 
accuracy and/or complclcncss of ATP F 4473 prior to the transfer of a firearm

ATF F 4473 #s| 
incorrect

Item 36 (transfer dale) was

ATF F 4473 # 1(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

signature) and 3h were left blank
Items 34 (transferor

Mr. Merritt was advised both during the 
i inspection ami the inspection closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in all 
instances, lie was further advised lo 
implement whatever steps deemed necessary 
to ensure each form is reviewed for accuracy 
&. completeness prior to transferring a 
firearm

Immediately

,\TF  C F ora  5'IJu •
Revived April TOO!
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Ul.S. Department of J usI iec
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

(mlruetinnr
Please write (Irmly with a ball point pen when completing ibis form- ATF officers will prepare lliis form in triplicate. The original copy will be e<v«t to llic proprietor or a responsible representative.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State ZIP Code County Page 5 of
Joseph Merrill Reaves, fl 
dba Honeycutt Pawn A Voriety 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Puges

Ltcense^Pcnntt/Rcgisiry Number ( i f  tint) 

I 56061 02 7DD39M

Etpiialm  Date 

April 1.2017

Date(s) nr Period of Inspection 

Janumy I, 2015 through February 1,2016

Inspection Results
Ancxaminallonof your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number

6.

USC or CPR Citation

27 CFR 478.21(a)

Nature ofViolarion

Failure of licensee in^inslanccs H a u l of 1423 forms reviewed) to verify 
the accuracy and/or completeness ofATF F 4473 prior to the transfer of a 
firearm.

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

Connective Action in be Taken 
( I f  not citnvcttnf mrmcdrtltL ly)

Mr. Merritt was advised both during iltc 
i ns portion and the inspect ion closing 
conference that ATF F 4473 must be 
completed accurately AND completely in 
all instances, lie wns further advised >o 
implement whatever steps deemed 
necessity 10 ensure each form is reviewed 
for accuracy & completeness prior to 
iiansrcmng a firearm

Ps<c Corrections to be Made 
( I f  not cnrrroett ttmucthuH-it)

Immediately

ATFli-Fimn 5njus 
Retired Apnt SHI
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U.S. Department o(Justice
Ouicau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms am] Explosives Report of Violations

Instruction*
Please write firmly wills a ball pomi pen when completing this form- ATF officers will prepare litis form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to lltc proprietor or a responsible representative. 
The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will slciach one copy from lltc cnmpleiod report for their files.____________________________________
Nome of Proprietor Street Address City Slate ZIP Code County Page 6 of
Joseph Merritt Reaves, 11 
dba 1 loneycuit Pawn & Variety 105 S Railroad St reel Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 Pages

Licensc/PcrmiVKcgisiry Number (ifun i) Expiration Date Datc(s) or [‘criotl of Inspect inn

I 56 061 02 7D 03964 April 1.2017 Jtmuwy I, 2015 through February I, 2016

Inspection Results
An oioniirtiiiton nr your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have hcen explained to you;

Number USC or CFR Citation Nature ofVtoliiiiun
Corrective Action to be Taken
( I f c o n v c ie d  mifNCtliaU'lyt

Date Corrections to be Made 
( I f  IIPI mnvvlcd wimediauii)

7, 27 CFR 478 125(c)
lyroi

Failure of licensee in ■instances to accurately record the serial number (SJN) 
or a firearm in the Acquisition and Disposition record, The errors were 
disclosed during the inventory1 count & reconciliation

Mr. Merritt was advised during the 
inspection and the closing conference of the 
importance of ensuring that all A&D record 
entries are accurately recorded. Specific 
emphasis was placed on the need to record 
the serial number accurately us it is the most 
important part of a firearm's descriptive 
information used to trace a firearm

Corrected during the inspection

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

7. can’t Failure of licensee i i f  instances to record the disposition of a Firearm and 
failure in^nstanre to record the acquisition of a firearm in the A&D record

Mr. Merritt was advised during the 
inspection and the inspection closing 
conference that the purchase or other 
acquisition of a firearm shall be recorded 
not later than the dose of the next business 
day following such acquisition lie was 
further advised that the sale or other 
disposition of a firearm shall be recorded 
noi later than 7 days flowing the dale of 
such transaction. All Rennies were made 
during the inspection

Corrected during the inspection

(b)(3) 112 Public Law 55 125 STAT 552

|
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U.S. Department or Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly wnh a ball point pot when completing this form- ATF officers will prepan: Hits form tn triplicate. The original copy will be given to Hie proprietor or a responsible representivc, 
Hie remaining cnpici will be submilicd with Hie completed inspection report. Supervisors will tlclach one copy from the completed report for their lilcs. ___________ ___ ___________________
Name of Proprietor Street Address City Stare ZIP Code County Page 7 of
Joseph Merrill Reaves, 11 
dba iloneycuti Pawn &. Varicly 103 S Railroad Street Wallace North Carolina 28466 Duplin 7 P.1UQ5

License/Pern!i t/Registry Number ( i f  any) 

I 56 061 02 7D 01964

Expinriion Date Daiefs) or Period of Inspection

April 1,2017 January I, 20IS through February 1,2016

Inspection Results ___________

An examination of your premises, records and operations lias

Number DSC or CFR CilaKOn

disclosed the following violations which have been explained lo you:

Nature of Violation
Corrective Action to be Taken 
( I f  not iwneetfil onnicdio/flvj

Dale Corrections lobe Made 
( I f  not c tim c lc j immvtfuHeiy)

8, 27 CFR -178.126a Failure of licensee ir®rwtoncc lo execute and suhmit ATF F 3310.4, Report 
or Multiple Sole or Other Disposition •of Pisiels and Revolvers The ATF F 
4473 inspection review disclosed^^mulnplc sale to an individual with no 
corresponding completed ATF F 3310.4 documenting the trans&cnon.

On 3 -4-16 v-cinctl afld
submitted ATF F 3310.4 Co properly 
document this multiple sales transaction.
Mr, Merritt advised that ATF F 3310.4 must 
be executed and submitted not later (ban the 
dose of business on the day that a mull iple 
sale occurs. Me was further advised that per

3-4-16

instruction on the form.

1, copy I shot! be forwarded to boll) the 
ATF National Tracing Center 
elcciremically or by fax or mail

2. copy 2 shall be forwarded to the CLEQ of 
the jurisdiction where the multiple saie 
takes place
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U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 
1801 Stanley Road, Suite 300 
Greensboro, NC 27407

May 16,2016

www alf gov 763050 
5373 1

(b)(6)

WARNING LETTER 

CERTIFIED RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joseph Reaves Mermi, li 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety 
103 S. Railroad Ave. 
Wallace, NC 28466

RE: 1-56-061-02-7D-03964

Dear Mr. Merritt:

During a recent inspection of your firearms business, covering the period January I, 2015 
through February 1,2016, you were cited for violations of Title 27, Code of Federal Regulations, 
Part 478. A copy of Ihe Report of Violations, ATF F 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection 
is enclosed.

All violations were fully explained to you by Bureau^Akohol^^bacco, Firearms and 
Explosives (ATF) Industry Operations Investigator You indicated that you
understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations and that corrective action 
would be taken to eliminate future violations.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important 
to law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms 
business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and to ensure that 
criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry 
members make in this area. We look forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.

You are reminded that retention of your Federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, 
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that 
future compliance is achieved.
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Mr. Joseph Reaves Merritt, II 
Honeycutt Pawn & Variety

- 2 -

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations 
Investigator!(b)(6)

Sincerely yours,

b 6

Area Supervisor

Enclosure

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
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